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Nivitha (LKK Auta!

From: Peiwen <pelwen@procarcare.com:sg> on behalf of Claims
<ciaims@pmcar:are.com.sg>

Sent: Manday, 13 August 2018 5:08 PM

To: asslgnments@|kkauto.com

Subject: WITHDRAW CLAIM _SGT 4310 R / DDA 12022018

Hi Mdm,

Owner already inform us to withdraw claim on 21/06/2018,
Flease assist to close the case.

Regards;

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd

Bk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: +65 6741 5336 | F: +65 6741 7208

E: tlaims@procarcare Lomi.sg

W wWww, procarcare.com.sg

‘With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd will be rebranded os Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
Yau may now reach us at our new emall addresses (@procarcare.com.sg) and our pid email addresses
(@progauto.com.sg) shall cease to function with effect from I Sep 2018. We look forward to your continued suppart.



ansizoa Clatm Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS BTE LTOHOD) = Menid

& WITHDRAW CLAIM

Type
© Question

Message

Please be informed accarding to the repairer, owner would like to withdraw claim. We will close this file at

our énd without billing.

Fopiy




TR F Trleit: Clairm Portal

— M

& Service Request Details

Claim _
SEMODBVH

Referance

None LIS ALITO CDNSULTANTS PTE LTD (O -

Loss Date
February 12, 2018

Request Date
February. 14, 2018

Due Date
February 22, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD QD)

Typie of Lass
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize
Actions

MNexl Step
Agree to perform service

Ericlire Whar AT ol VL ATLE

Vehicle Infarmation

Incident Vehicle Reglstration #
SGT4310R

Make
TOYOTA

https:/ivp smartciaims axa comusg/claim-partaihimilindex-vendor-serce-requests himi#sarvica-requests/serviceRegquestiumber=30859 12
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242018 Glaim Fortal

Service Address

3022A, UBI ROAD 1., 408716

Primary Contact/Insured

TAN LAY KENG JENNIE
BLK 647 PUNGGOL CENTRAL, #03-360, 820447, Singapore

W
b SN

JANE@LQ.COMSG
Claim Handler
TEO Iitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg
Additional Instructions
EXCESS 5500
Messages Invoices History Docurnents Assessment Notes
Dacument Type __ Document SubType
v |I L
o Upioad Dociumeyy|e
NAME B SGT4310R INSD GIA RPT PDF
TYPE Reports & Statement
SUB-TYPE GIA Report
AUTHOR TEOD Kitty
DATE UPLOADED February 14, 2018
NAME B GBAS240L TP GIA RPT PDF
TYPE Reports & Statement
SUB-TYPE GIA Report
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